From:
To:

Date:
Subject:
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COMPLAINTS <complaints@legco.gov.hk>, HKO1 Editorial <hk01@hk01l.com>,
Harminder Singh <harminder.singh@scmp.com>, Power Green
<info@greenpower.org.hk>, "ceo@ceo.gov.hk" <ceo@ceo.gov.hk>,
"eeca@epd.gov.hk" <eeca@epd.gov.hk>, "enquire@pland.gov.hk"
<enquire@pland.gov.hk>, "enquiry.hk@greenpeace.org"
<enquiry.hk@greenpeace.org>, "enquiry@aud.gov.hk" <enquiry@aud.gov.hk>,
"enquiry@epd.gov.hk" <enquiry@epd.gov.hk>, "enquiry@Ilabour.gov.hk"
<enquiry@labour.gov.hk>, "enquiry@recyclingfund.hk"
<enquiry@recyclingfund.hk>, "hadgen@had.gov.hk" <hadgen@had.gov.hk>,
"info@chuhoidick.hk" <info@chuhoidick.hk>, "info@greenearth-hk.org"
<info@greenearth-hk.org>, "info@tcu.gov.hk" <info@tcu.gov.hk>, "news@on.cc"
<news@on.cc>, panel_ea <panel_ea@legco.gov.hk>, "pprb@police.gov.hk"
<pprb@police.gov.hk>, sc_ea_rcrr <sc_ea_rcrr@legco.gov.hk>, "sen@enb.gov.hk"
<sen@enb.gov.hk>, "senoffice@enb.gov.hk" <senoffice@enb.gov.hk>, KiHEIEEZ

BMEEADPL <ncc@adpl.org.hk>

Monday, July 17, 2017 10:31AM
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From:  £24:% <. COM >

To: "complaints@ombudsman.hk" <complaints@ombudsman.hk>,
"enquire@pland.gov.hk" <enquire@pland.gov.hk>, "enquiry@enb.gov.hk"
<enquiry@enb.gov.hk>, "enquiry@epd.gov.hk" <enquiry@epd.gov.hk>,
"enquiry@fhb.gov.hk" <enquiry@fhb.gov.hk>, "enquiry@labour.gov.hk"
<enquiry@labour.gov.hk>, "hadgen@had.gov.hk" <hadgen@had.gov.hk>,
"info@tcu.gov.hk" <info@tcu.gov.hk>, "ip-sip-as-traffic@police.gov.hk" <ip-sip-as-
traffic@police.gov.hk>, "ip-sip-psu-1-sspodiv@police.gov.hk" <ip-sip-psu-1-
sspodiv@police.gov.hk>, "martin_mh_wong@had.gov.hk"
<martin_mh_wong@had.gov.hk>, nicole office <nicolessp@gmail.com>, panel_ea
<panel_ea@legco.gov.hk>, "pprb@police.gov.hk" <pprb@police.gov.hk>, sspdcadm
<sspdcadm@sspdc.had.gov.hk>, "tellme@1823.gov.hk" <tellme@1823.gov.hk>, &

EfE <ncssp2015@gmail.com>, RIBEEREZEE WS EADPL <ncc@adpl.org.hk>

Date: Saturday, July 22, 2017 10:30PM
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From: 5%+ <N, o>

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
<sspdcadm@sspdc.had.gov.hk>, "tellme@1823.gov.hk" <tellme@1823.gov.hk>, ®

EfE <ncssp2015@gmail.com>, RiGHEEFEZEREEADPL <ncc@adpl.org.hk>

Date: Saturday, July 22, 2017 10:33PM
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From: 2254 <N com >

To: COMPLAINTS <complaints@legco.gov.hk>, "Friends of the Earth (HK) - Recycling”
<recycling@foe.org.hk>, HKO1 Editorial <hk01@hk01l.com>, Paul Zimmerman
<info@paulzimmerman.hk>, "ceo@ceo.gov.hk" <ceo@ceo.gov.hk>,
"comments@susdev.org.hk" <comments@susdev.org.hk>,
"communityplanning.ssp@gmail.com”" <communityplanning.ssp@gmail.com>,
"contact@civicparty.hk" <contact@civicparty.hk>, "enquire@pland.gov.hk"
<enquire@pland.gov.hk>, "enquiry@enb.gov.hk" <enquiry@enb.gov.hk>,
"enquiry@epd.gov.hk" <enquiry@epd.gov.hk>, "enquiry@recyclingfund.hk"
<enquiry@recyclingfund.hk>, "exco@ceo.gov.hk" <exco@ceo.gov.hk>,
"hadgen@had.gov.hk" <hadgen@had.gov.hk>, panel_ea <panel_ea@legco.gov.hk>,
SC_ea_rcrr <sc_ea_rcrr@legco.gov.hk>, "senoffice@enb.gov.hk"
<senoffice@enb.gov.hk>, sspdcadm <sspdcadm@sspdc.had.gov.hk>, tpbpd
<tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>, Ri#EGEEEENREEADPL <ncc@adpl.org.hk>, F&EMIKZK
Friends of the Earth <foehk@foe.org.hk>

Date: Monday, July 24, 2017 10:47AM
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From: %% < NN, com >

To: "enquire@pland.gov.hk" <enquire@pland.gov.hk>, "enquiry@epd.gov.hk"
<enquiry@epd.gov.hk>, panel_ea <panel_ea@legco.gov.hk>, sc_ea_rcrr
<sc_ea_rcrr@legco.gov.hk>, "sen@enb.gov.hk" <sen@enb.gov.hk>,
"senoffice@enb.gov.hk" <senoffice@enb.gov.hk>, "tellme@1823.gov.hk"
<tellme@1823.gov.hk>

Date: Thursday, July 27, 2017 11:39AM
Subject: mymEANEAER HEELR?
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From:  %scs < oM >

To: COMPLAINTS <complaints@legco.gov.hk>, "complaints@ombudsman.hk"
<complaints@ombudsman.hk>, dossp@had.gov.hk, "hadgen@had.gov.hk"
<hadgen@had.gov.hk>, sc_ea_rcrr <sc_ea_rcrr@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Monday, July 31, 2017 07:14PM .
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From: 5% < NN com >

To: "enquiry@epd.gov.hk" <enquiry@epd.gov.hk>, jhkwong@pland.gov.hk, tpbpd
<tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: """ <dossp@had.gov.hk>, Edward Yiu <ecyyiu@gmail.com>, enquire@pland.gov.hk,

"hadgen@had.gov.hk" <hadgen@had.gov.hk>, "hkiplann@netvigator.com"
<hkiplann@netvigator.com>, lycchau@pland.gov.hk, msng@pland.gov.hk, panel_ea
<panel_ea®@legco.gov.hk>, sc_ea_rcrr <sc_ea_rcrr@legco.gov.hk>,
wwyleung@pland.gov.hk

Date: Wednesday, August 02, 2017 09:04PM
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From:  82seet < o>
To: jnkwong@pland.gov.hk,
Cc: emytang@pland.qov.hk, enguire@pland.gov.hk, flhung@pland.gov.hk, jjho@pland.gov.hk, lyechau@pland.gov.hk, tpbpd

<tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Date: 2710712017 12:25
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From 22562 <[ oo

To: jhkwong@pland.gov.hk,
Cc: emytang@pland.gov.hk, enquire@pland.gov.hk, flhung@pland.gov.hk, jho@pland.gov.hk, lycchau@pland.gov.hk

Date:  12/07/2017 10:37
Supbject  Re: RE: RKWBEH - BEE-HER_FERLCUERNZERIRERM

TEEMEINIETRER T B ? B ARRE -

ARIKIR RS BRI EERB M R ES R B ERIR BRSNS RN E
RAPBEERREEHEL  BEEAFESRE ? REBAEENERONEH
BEE  ARBEXRMSEHESREMEMN - RACHEERIR - ESB5RN
KRE - BERARBEARIR SR -
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